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ZEBRA Regulatory Engineering

Date: March 11, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

FCC Class Il Permissive change Request

FCC ID: UZ7CCHUBH1

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: UZ7CCHUB1 originally granted on
03/18/2013

The major change field under this application is as follows:

1) To update the device in accordance with new U-NII rule released on June 2014

AUTHORIZATION LETTER

We, the undersigned, hereby authorize Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. to act on our
behalf in all manners relating to FCC application for equipment authorization, including signing
of all documents relating to these matters. Any and all acts carried out by Jones Tsai in
Sporton International Inc. on our behalf shall have the same effect as acts of our own.

If you have any acknowledgement and response, please send it to Sporton International Inc.
directly. Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please don'’t
hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
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Mark Luksich

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering
631-738-5134
Mark.Luksich@zebra.com
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